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June 27, 1974

The Honorable ilenry Kissinger
The Secretary of State
Department of State
Washington, D. C. 20520

Dear Mr., Secretary:

The Subcommitiec on Intermational Orpanizations and lovements
in Lts report on human rights recommended that:

The Department of State should strenzthen its orpaniza=
tion in the humdan rights field through:
(a) Creation of an Office for Human Rights within
the Bureau of Intexrnational Organization Affalra,
with an apprepriate increase of staff for these
fone i fons;
{b) Assirnmant of an Gfficer For luman Rizhts
Affairas in each repilonal buiecau of the Department
with responsibility fox making poliey rocommendatlons
and comments based on vbservation and analysis of
human rishts practices in the commtries of the
resion and their gijnificance in U.8. foreipn policy
ralations with these ¢ mmtries; and
(c) Appointment of an Asslstant Lesal Adviser om Human
Rights in the Legal Adviser's Office,”

We have been pleased with the rasponse of the Departnent thus
far in its asgignment of human rights responsibilities to various
officers in the Department.

Hy understanding s that the status is as follows!
1
1. Bureau of International Orgenizations -- Warren Hewitt ‘s now
serving as Deputy Directoxr of the UN Folitical Nffairs office (in
charge of human righte);

2, Office of the Lepal Advisor =~ Charles Runyon has been appointed
Amsistant Legal Advisor for Human Riahts;

3. Africa Bureau == Julius Walker hag been designated the Human
Rights Qfficer;
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4. Dast Asian and Pavifilc Affairg Bureau == Robort Walkinshaw has beem
dusiznated the Human Rights Officer;

3. DBureau of Intor-Amevican Affairs == Georse Lister has been acting as
Human Rishts Officer.

: . So fer as I know no desiination has been madae for the Duredu of Near
Eastarn and/or South Aalan Affairs and the Burcsu of Ruropean Affaira.

I hope that desipnations will be made for the remainlng bureaus In
the near future and that ve can be advised of these deslpnations.

I also understand that the continued service of Georke Lister as
duman Fiphts Cfficer ig uncertain. I spoke to Charlas Nunyonm about thie
and I wnderstand that 1% is posnfhle that with appropriate action hig
services can be centinued, Perticulerly in view of public and Conmressional
intorest in the huwasn rights situntion in Latin Amwerica it vould geam all
tiie movre important to have M, Lister's sevvices avalishle on n full~timo
bnsis, I hope this can be done, I have fouad hin to be enorucusly able and
informed asg well as havwing 4 remiine Interest fn tha subisct of human ¥ichts.

I would greatly appreciats wour considaration of thope motlars.

dincevely yours,

Noratd M. Frager

thadirman, dubcomitiea on
Intermational Orgonizations
angl Movenonte
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